3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


SOUTHERN BERKSHIRE REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

PUBLIC HEARING ON FY’19 DISTRICT
OPERATING, TRANSPORTATION & CAPITAL BUDGETS
Mt. Everett Library
491 Berkshire School Road
Sheffield, MA

Thursday, March 8, 2018
**SNOW DATE - FRIDAY, MARCH 9, 2018%**

5:00 p.m.
Agenda

Welcome / Call to Order — Bonnie Silvers, Chair, SBRSD School Committee

Overview of FY'19 Operating, Transportation, and Capital Budgets — Superintendent Beth Regulbuto,
Business Administrator Christine Regan, with Dennis Sears, Chair, and Members of the SBRSD Finance
Subcommittee

Overview of Assessments to District Towns — C. Regan, Business Administrator

Comments and Questions from Town Officials / Audience Members

Adjourn

SCHOOL COMMITTEE MEETING #1,541
Thursday, March 8, 2018
**SNOW DATE - FRIDAY, MARCH 9, 2018%**

(Ten minutes following the Public Hearing; to begin no earlier than 6:00 p.m.)

Agenda

All interested members of the public are invited to attend.

[The listing of matters is those reasonably anticipated by the Chairman which may be discussed at the meeting. Not all items listed may in fact

L.

g b

be discussed and other items not listed may also be brought up for discussion to the extent permitted by law. ]

Call to Order

Standing Reports

a. Approval of Minutes of School Committee Meetings #1539 and special meeting #1540

b. Enrollment

c. Miscellaneous Correspondence

Student Representative Report

Public Comment

New Business

a. Student Spotlight

b. Approval of Overnight Field Trip (April 18-21, 2018) to Tampa, Florida (Grades 7&8) to provide
students hands-on science experiences related to aquatic habitats. - A.VonRuden

Change School Committee Meeting Date of May 17, 2018 (Alternative dates 5/10 and 5/15) — B.
Regulbuto

Student Safety

School Lunch Price Increase — Vote Required

. Entry Plan Findings

nfinished Business

8

=





7.  Subcommittee Reports

oao o

Policy Subcommittee —D. Sears

. SBRSD Future of South Berkshire Education Ad Hoc Committee — D. Sears
Building, Grounds & Technology — Art Batacchi

. Executive Evaluation Subcommittee — B. Law

Finance Subcommittee— D. Sears

f. Negotiation Subcommittee — C. Stewart

8. Chairman’s Report

9.  Superintendent’s Report

10. Curriculum & Professional Development Coordinator’s Report
11. Director of Student Services Report

12. Business Manager’s Report

a. Approval of Warrants: February 26, 2018
b. Vote to Accept Grants and Gifts

c. Budget Transfers
13. Future Agenda Items

a. Report of College Submissions — March 22" Meeting
b. College & Career Planning Initiatives for FY 19 and Beyond — April Meeting

Next School Committee Meetings:
March 15, 2018-Budget Adoption
April 12, 2018 (New Marlborough)
June 7, 2018 (Alford)

Upcoming Events:

March 12 6:00 p.m.
March 13 8:30-9:30 a.m.
March 13 6:30 p.m.
March 14 8:30-10:00
March 21 5:30-8:00 p.m.
March 22 6:30-7:30
March 23 7 p.m.

March 24 3 p.m.

March 25 Ip.m.

March 28 6 p.m.

March 28 8 p.m.

May 16 7-8:30 p.m.
May 30 6:30-7:15 p.m.
May 31 6-7 p.m.

March 28, 2018- Monterey/Egremont Public Hearings-TACPAC
April 26, 2018 (Monterey) May 17, 2018 (Egremont)
June 28, 2018 (Sheffield)

Coffee with SRO and Families — Eagles Loft

K-3 Talent Show — UME Stage

Grade 6 Parent Night — Mt. Everett Cafeteria

4-6 Talent Show — UME Stage

Parent Workshop with Scott Noyes

Grade 8 Parent Information Night — Mt. Everett Cafeteria
Godspell the Musical- TACPAC

Godspell the Musical — TACPAC

Godspell the Musical - TACPAC

Public Hearing — Monterey — TACPAC

Public Hearing — Egremont — TACPAC

Spring Instrumental Concert — TACPAC

Gr 3-6 Elementary Choral Concert — TACPAC

Gr 5-6 Elementary Spring Band Concert - TACPAC

The SBRSD shall post all School Committee and Subcommittee meetings on its website (http:/fwww.sbrsd.org/school-committee html) in
compliance with Open Meeting Law and pursuant to the regulations of the Massachusetts Attorney General’s Qffice 940 CMR 29.03(4).
Please visit the SBRSD's website for all meeting information. All approved meeting minutes of the SBRSD school committee are posted on the

district’s website on the school committee page.

Southern Berkshire Regional School District does not discriminate on the basis of age, race, color, sex, gender identity, religion, national
origin, sexual orientation, disability or homelessness.

Posted on: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 at 11:40 a.m.





File: BEDH
PUBLIC COMMENT AT SCHOOL COMMITTEE MEETINGS

All regular and special meetings of the School Committee shall be open to the public. Executive sessions
will be held only as prescribed by the Statutes of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.

The School Committee desires citizens of the District to attend its meetings so that they may become
better acquainted with the operations and the programs of our local public schools. In addition, the
Committee would like the opportunity to hear the wishes and ideas of the public.

In order that all citizens who wish to be heard before the Committee have a chance and to ensure the
ability of the Committee to conduct the District's business in an orderly manner, the following rules and
procedures are adopted:

L

At the start of each regularly scheduled School Committee meeting, individuals or group
representatives will be invited to address the Committee. The Chair shall determine the length of
the public participation segment.

Speakers will be allowed three (3) minutes to present their material. The presiding Chair or a
majority of the School Committee may permit extension of this time limit.

Topics for discussion must be limited to those items listed on the School Committee meeting
agenda for that evening or requests for future agenda items.

Improper conduct and remarks will not be allowed. Defamatory or abusive remarks are always
out of order. If a speaker persists in improper conduct or remarks, the Chair may terminate that
individual's privilege of address.

All remarks will be addressed through the Chair of the meeting.

Speakers may offer objective comments or criticisms of the school operations and programs as
concern them, but in public session the Committee will not hear personal complaints of school
personnel nor against any member of the school community. Under most circumstances,
administrative channels are the proper means for disposition of legitimate complaints involving
staff members.

SOURCE: SBRSD Policy Subcommittee Meeting 7-12-2017
CROSS REFS: BEDB, Agenda Format

BEDH-E; Guidelines for Public Comment





File: BEDH-E
GUIDELINES FOR PUBLIC COMMENT
A School Committee Meeting is a meeting of a government body at which members of the body deliberate over
public business. We welcome the attendance of members of the school district community to view your School
Committee as it conducts its regular business meeting.

Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 30A Section 20(f) governs public participation at open meetings covering all
public bodies.

Chapter 30A:20 [Notice, Remote Participation, Public Participation, Certification]
(f) No person shall address a meeting of a public body without permission of the chair, and all persons shall,
at the request of the chair, be silent. No person shall disrupt the proceedings of a meeting of a public body. If,
after clear warning from the chair, a person continues to disrupt the proceedings, the chair may order the
person to withdraw from the meeting and if the person does not withdraw, the chair may authorize a constable
or other officer to remove the person from the meeting.

The School Committee believes that the school district community should have an opportunity to comment to the
Committee on issues that affect the school district and are within the scope of the Committee’s responsibilities.
Therefore, the Committee has set aside a period of time at each School Committee meeting to hear from the public.
In addition, if the Committee believes that an issue requires a dialogue with the school district community, the
Committee may schedule a separate public hearing on that issue.

Any citizen who wishes to make a presentation to the School Committee on an item which is of interest to him/her
and within the scope of the Committee’s responsibilities may request to be placed on the agenda. Such request
should be in writing and should be received by the Superintendent of Schools and School Committee Chair at least
one week prior to the date of the meeting. Such request should contain background statements which would
explain the scope and intent of the agenda item. The Chair of the Committee works with the Superintendent to
formulate the meeting agendas. Together they will determine whether or not to place an item on the agenda and if
the item is to be taken up they will also determine when to place an item on the agenda and all parameters to be
required of the presenter. Brief oral requests for future agenda items may also be made during the public comment
period at each School Committee meeting.

Here are the general rules for the Committee’s public comment period:

1. Public Comment on the meeting’s agenda items and/or requests for future agenda items shall be for a period of
20 minutes and shall generally follow the opening of the meeting. The Committee reserves the right to rearrange
its agenda to accommodate scheduled presenters. The presiding Chair or a School Committee majority may permit
extension of the time limit.

2. Any citizen wishing to speak before the Committee shall identify themselves by name and address and shall
speak for no longer than 3 minutes. The Chair or a majority of the School Committee may permit extension of the
speaker’s time limit. No citizen may speak more than once without permission of the Chair or a majority of the
School Committee. All citizens shall speak to the full Committee through the Chair and shall not address
individual members or administrators.

3. Individuals may address topics on the agenda, items specified for public comment, or items within the scope of
responsibility of the School Committee. The Chair shall rule out of order any individual who fails to honor the
guidelines or who addresses a matter inappropriate for public comment.

4. Any Committee member may direct questions to the speaker through the Chair in order to clarify comments of
the speaker.

SOURCE: SBRSD Policy Subcommittee Meeting July 12, 2017
CROSS REFS: BEDB, Agenda Format





~
<L

Southern Berkshire Regional School District
Mt. Everett Regional School Library
Sheffield, MA

February 15, 2018

Meeting #1539

School Committee Members: Bonnie Silvers, Dennis Sears, MaryEllen Brown, Art Batacchi, David Travis,

Bob Law, Carl Stewart, Marcella Bush

Absent: Fran Lartigue, Genis Melandez-Delaney

Administration: Superintendent Regulbuto, Christine Regan, Sandi Hubbard, Kerry Burke, Glenn Devoti

Press: Corey Wiley, Berkshire Record

Others: Mary Turo, Marya Makuc, Nat Yohalem, Jeremiah Bickford, Tara white, Sarah Siket,
Lynette Gagnon

1.

Call to Order: Bonnie Silvers, Chair, called meeting #1539 to order at 6:01 p.m.
Ms. Silvers requested a moment of silence for the children, staff and administration of Parkland School
in Florida.

Executive Session:

Art Batacchi motioned to move into Executive session to discuss strategy with respect to collective
bargaining if an open meeting may have a detrimental effect on the bargaining or litigating position of
the public body and the chair so declares and to reconvene in Open Session. Marcelle Bush seconded
the motion.

Mr. Stewart objected to the wording of the motion. Discussion followed.

Mr. Sears then moved to enter Executive Session to discuss FY19 budget strategy because open meeting
may have a detrimental effect on the bargaining between SBRSD and SBREA units, and to reconvene in
Open Session. Mr. Stewart seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Art Batacchi — Yes; Carl Stewart — Yes; Bonnie Silvers — Yes; David Travis — Yes,
Maryellen Brown — Yes; Marcella Bush — Yes; Dennis Sears — Yes; Bob Law
Motion carries.

Reconvened in Open Session at 6:37pm

Standing Reports

a. Approval of Minutes of School Committee Meetings #1537 and #1538
Mr. Sears moved to approve the minutes of meeting #1537 as submitted. Mr. Batacchi seconded
the motion. There was no further discussion and the motion was unanimously approved.

Mpr. Sears moved to approve the minutes of meeting #1538 as submitted. Mr. Batacchi seconded
the motion. There was no further discussion and the motion was unanimously approved.

b. Enrollment: Superintendent Regulbuto reported that as of February 1, 2018 there were 690 students
enrolled, up by four from the previous month.





C.

Miscellaneous Correspondence - None

Student Representative Report
Marya Makuc reported the following:

e Job shadow day for sophomores — Students visited many local businesses, the local police and
fire departments, the forensic department in Pittsfield, Berkshire Magazine, welding and repair,
Shakespeare and Co.

e The career series continued for juniors and seniors

e Middle School held EXPO last week. The students’ projects will be on display at the Old Stone
Store in Sheffield. Students will be presenting on Saturday, February 24" from 4-5 p.m.

Public Comment: A parent spoke about the minutes not being available to review on the website, in
particular the Policy Subcommittee minutes regarding the adoption of the attendance policy.

New Business

a.

Preliminary Adoption of the FY 19 Operating, Transportation, and Capital Budgets

Mpr. Sears, Finance Committee Chair, motioned that the Finance Committee recommends that the
school committee vote for and adopt the preliminary FY19 budget as presented. Mr. Batacchi
seconded the motion. There was no discussion and the motion was unanimously approved.

Approval of District Calendar for 2018-2019

Mr. Stewart moved to approve the 2018-2019 academic calendar as presented. Mr. Travis
seconded the motion. There was a brief discussion and the motion was unanimously approved.

Early dismissal time will be added to the calendar.

Use of SBRSD Email — School Committee Members

Superintendent Regulbuto stated that this agenda item arose out of scheduling conflicts. Chris
Thompson will hold a training session on Friday from 11-1 p.m. for any school committee members
on how to use Outlook Groups. Bob Law, Bonnie Silvers, Maryellen Brown, Marcella Bush and
Dave Travis will attend.

Proposed Change of April 5, 2018 School Committee Meeting date to April 12, 2018

Mr. Travis motioned to change the April 5, 2018 school committee date to April 12, 2018. Mr.
Batacchi seconded the motion. There was no further discussion and the motion was unanimously
approved.

Shakespeare Production at Mahaiwe — C. Stewart

Mr. Stewart informed the committee that the Mahaiwe would be holding three different productions
broadcast in HD from the National Theatre in London. Mr. Stewart has negotiated with the
Mahaiwe and $8 tickets will be offered to middle and high school students from Mt. Everett.

Mr. Stewart will be contributing half towards the ticket so that the cost to the student will be $4.

Unfinished Business

a.

Remote Participation at School Committee Meetings — Vote
Mr. Stewart made a motion to adopt Remote Participation at School Committee Meetings. Mr. Law
seconded the motion. Discussion ensued.





10.

Mr. Stewart stated that remote participation once adopted holds for all meetings unless it is
rescinded and applies to every subcommittee meeting and executive session meetings.

In addition, there must be a quorum of the board physically present to participate remotely.
Concerns were discussed especially regarding getting a quorum for subcommittee meetings.

Roll call vote as follows:
Mpr. Batacchi — No; Mr. Stewart — No; Mr. Sears — No; Mr. Travis — Yes; Ms. Brown — Yes;
Ms. Bush — Yes; Mr. Law — Yes

Motion carries 4 to 3

Ms. Silvers will contact Berkshire Hills and Lenox to find out what they have in place for remote
participation.

Subcommittee Reports

a.

Finance Subcommittee — D. Sears

Mr. Sears reported that the Finance Subcommittee had met earlier and their recommendation was
to approve the preliminary budget as presented.

Curriculum Subcommittee — F. Lartigue

Ms. Lartigue was absent but Kerry Burke reported on the meeting that was held.

Building, Grounds & Technology — A. Batacchi —

Mr. Batacchi reported that BG&T had met, and reviewed budget summaries with Chris Regan and
Jeremy Wells. Topics discussed were the window in the high school office, the boiler in New
Marlborough, tennis courts and signs.

Negotiation Subcommittee — C. Stewart

Mr. Stewart stated that there have been regular meetings and that it is a continuing process
Berkshire County Task Force — C. Stewart

Mr. Stewart informed the committee that he had attended the Berkshire County Task Force
meeting last Thursday. The recommendation of the BCTF that there should be a single county
educational district will not go anywhere. Maybe consolidation of some of the Berkshire county
districts. The Berkshire Regional Planning Association projects a greater decrease in student
population.

Wellness Committee — C. Stewart

Mr. Stewart is the School Committee Liaison to the Wellness Committee, which met today at 3 p.m.
Mr. Stewart requested Mr. Sears check our Policy to make sure that SBRSD is a nicotine free
campus not just smoke free. The Wellness Committee is planning a Health Fair on May 4. They
are also working on getting a grant to have breakfast in the classroom.

Chairman’s Report

Ms. Silvers reported that there would be a special meeting on February 21, 2018 at 5:30 p.m. to discuss
whether to begin the process based on the Regional Agreement for the closure of the Monterey and
South Egremont schools.

Ms. Silvers also informed everyone that the deadline for the Eagle Fund grant applications is March 1°,

Superintendent’s Report
Superintendent Regulbuto reported the following:

e Budget presentations are being uploaded to the website
e Public Relations- sending articles to local newspapers and receiving positive feedback from the

community

e Angus Kerr and Mary Shallaby have agreed to be public relations interns as part of their

community service.





1.

12.

13

14.

e Safety — sent letters to families in response to the shooting in Florida. Will be working closely
with the SRO to look at our policies and practices to improve and make safety our number one
priority.

Curriculum & Professional Development Coordinator’s Report (report attached)
Ms. Burke gave a summary of the curriculum subcommittee meeting held on February 2, 2018.
The next meeting is scheduled for March 20" at 10:30 a.m.
The Middle School Task Force held their first meeting on February 13, 2018 with 24 people present.
The objective were to answer three guiding questions:
e  Why reconfigure our middle school now to include grade 6?
e  What is our Common Ground for this work?
e Where do we go from here?
Information regarding this meeting and all future meetings will be posted on the SBRSD website under
the Middle School Task Force button.
The next meeting is scheduled for March 1, 2018 at 3:15 p.m.

David Travis mentioned that on Tuesday, March 6, 2018 at 4 p.m. an information session would be
held at the Bushnell Library on the Khan Academy.

Director of Student Services Report — attached

Ms. Hubbard reported that the second in an on-site training series would take place on March 16™. This
will give special education staff an opportunity to refresh their skills in IEP goal writing, plan
development and meeting facilitation. The fourth discussion in our series (Autism Spectrum Disorders)
will be held on February 27", Susah Hawkins will lead this discussion. Every 3 years DESE conducts
the Coordinated Program Review. Our district will be reviewed this April/May.

Business Manager’s Report

a. Approval of Warrants: January 26, 2018, February 9, 2018
Mr. Sears made a motion to accept the warrants of January 16, 2018 and February 9, 2018 as
submitted. Bob Law seconded the motion. There was no discussion and the motion was
unanimously approved.

b. Vote to Accept Grants and Gifts - None

c. Budget Transfers - None

Future Agenda Items
a. Report of College Submissions — March
b. College and Career Planning Initiatives for Fy19 and Beyond — April

Mr. Stewart made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:25 p.m. Mr. Batacchi seconded the motion. No
discussion and the motion as unanimously approved.

Documents presented at this meeting:

L]

Agenda #1539

Minutes of meetings #1537 and #1538

Enrollment Figures

Preliminary FY19 Budget

2018-2019 Academic District Calendar

Warrants of January 26, 2018 and February 9, 2018
Curriculum Coordinator’s Report

Director of Student Servivces Report






2o

Southern Berkshire Regional School District
Mt. Everett Regional School Library
Sheffield, MA

February 15, 2018

Meeting #1540

School Committee Members: Bonnie Silvers, Dennis Sears, MaryEllen Brown, Art Batacchi, Bob Law,

Carl Stewart, Marcella Bush, Fran Lartigue,

Absent: David Travis, Genis Melandez-Delaney

Administration: Superintendent Regulbuto, Christine Regan, Kerry Burke

Press: Chris McDermott, Berkshire Record

Others: Lynette Gagnon, Charlie Ketchen, Tara White, Nat Yohalam, George McGurn, Carol Edleman,
Stephen Weisz

L

Call to Order: Bonnie Silvers, Chair, called meeting #1540 to order at 5:00 p.m.

Ms. Silvers thanked the school committee, administration, attorney and towns, particularly
Egremont and Monterey for being so helpful. Further, we will be doing this in terms of process.
The Public Comment portion of this meeting only relates to new business, which is whether to
begin the process related to the closing of the Monterey and South Egremont schools as per the
Regional Agreement. Ms. Silvers also stated that she had been advised per council that
everything is to be done separately for Egremont and Monterey. Should the committee decide to
move forward there are motions (attached). The reason for holding the special meeting was to
avoid the towns incurring additional expenses by holding special meetings. By holding this
meeting we are able to meet all the deadlines so that every town can put this item on their regular
annual meeting warrant.

Public Comment

Mr. Yohalam, Select Board member from New Marlborough urged the school committee to begin
the process of closing the Monterey school. The program has been suspended for two years and
prior to the suspension children were being educated in other districts as well as SBRSD and the
proposed enrollment was zero. Since the program has been suspended the building has
deteriorated and no money has been put into the building.

New Business

a. Discuss Whether to Begin the Process Based on the Regional Agreement for the Closure of the
South Egremont and/or Monterey School — Vote Required.

Mr. Sears moved to initiate the process based on the Regional Agreement for the closure of the
Monterey School. Art Batacchi seconded the motion. Following a brief discussion, the roll
call vote was as follows:

Art Batacchi — Yes; Carl Stewart — No; Fran Lartigue — Yes; Maryellen Brown — No;

Marcella Bush — Yes, Dennis Sears — Yes, Bob Law — Yes, Bonnie Silvers — Yes.

Motion carries 6 to 2





Mr. Sears moved to initiate the process based on the Regional Agreement for the closure of the
South Egremont School. Art Batacchi seconded the motion. There was no further discussion,
roll call vote as follows:

Art Batacchi — Yes; Carl Stewart — No; Fran Lartigue — Yes; Maryellen Brown — No;

Marcella Bush — No, Dennis Sears — Yes, Bob Law — Yes, Bonnie Silvers — Yes.

Motion carries 5 to 3

Monterey

Mr. Sears moved that pursuant to Section 3 of the Regional Agreement for the Southern Berkshire
Regional School District, to provide notice to all Member Towns of the District of a proposed school
action to close the existing Monterey School located at 459 Main Rd, Route 23, Monterey, MA, with
such closure to take effect commencing with the 2018-19 school year; and to include in such notice
to all Member Towns the times, dates, and places of two public hearings to be held regarding such
proposed school action: namely a meeting to be held in Monterey, Massachusetts at the Monterey
Town Hall on March 20, 2018 beginning at 7:00 p.m.; and a meeting to be held at the Mt. Everett
Regional School TACPAC at 491 Berkshire School Road, Sheffield, MA 01257 on March 28, 2018
beginning at 6:00 p.m. Ms. Lartigue seconded the motion.

Discussion ensued.
Mr. Stewart stated that he did not think that we should begin the process to close the Monterey
School and that this should not be conducted in open session but in executive session.

Ms. Silvers stated that at least two public hearings must be held on each proposed school
action. Monterey and South Egremont will be considered separate actions. The meetings will
be scheduled in Monterey and South Egremont and the second meeting will be held at SBRSD.
The school committee will vote on the closings at the April 12" meeting. These motions only
deal with the process as per the guidelines of the regional agreement.

Carol Edleman informed the committee that after meetings with the select board they decided to set
up a meeting for the residents of Monterey on March 6, 2018 to get their input.
Further discussion ensued.

Ms. Brown stated that she would like to see an educational program in the Town of Monterey.

Roll Call Vote: Art Batacchi — Yes; Carl Stewart — No; Bonnie Silvers — Yes; Fran Lartigue — Yes;
Maryellen Brown — No; Dennis Sears — Yes; Bob Law — Yes, Marcella Bush — Yes
Motion carries: 6 to 2

Mr. Sears brought up a concern regarding the vote and quoted item 3 of the Regional Agreement
“No action shall be taken on any proposal to open any new school or close any existing school except
upon the affirmative vote of at least seven (7) members of the committee”.

Mr. Stewart stated that it takes seven people to constitute a meeting, a simple majority passes the
motion. There was further discussion.

Ms. Silvers stated that we should continue the process but prior to moving ahead we will contact our
attorney for clarification on the number of votes needed.

Ms. Regan stated that item #3 states no action shall be taken on any proposal and that this meeting
was to take a vote on beginning the process not a proposal to open or close any existing school.





Ms. Lartigue then moved that the meeting continue based on the original assumption that the
motion requires a simple majority of seven votes to begin the process depending on what our
attorney confirms. Ms. Bush seconded the motion. Further discussion ensued and the motion
passed unanimously.

South Egremont

Ms. Lartigue moved that pursuant to Section 3 of the Regional Agreement for the Southern Berkshire
Regional School District, to provide notice to all Member Towns of the District of a proposed school
action to close the existing South Egremont School located at 42 Main Street, South Egremont, MA,
with such closure to take effect commencing with the 2018-19 school year; and to include in such
notice to all Member Towns the times, dates, and places of two public hearings to be held regarding
such proposed school action: namely a meeting to be held in South Egremont, Massachusetts at the
Egremont Town Hall on March 21, 2018 beginning at 7:00 p.m.; and a meeting to held at the Mz.
Everett Regional School TACPAC at 491 Berkshire School Road, Sheffield, MA 01257 on March
28, 2018 beginning at 8:00 p.m.. Mr. Batacchi seconded the motion.

There was no further discussion.

Roll Call Vote:

Art Batacchi — Yes; Carl Stewart — Yes; Fran Lartigue — Yes; Maryellen Brown — Yes;
Dennis Sears — Yes; Bob Law — Yes, Bonnie Silvers — Yes; Marcella Bush - No
Motion carries: 7 to 1

Mr. Stewart motioned to adjourn the meeting at 6:30 p.m. Ms. Lartigue seconded the motion. There
was no discussion and the motion was unanimously approved.

Documents presented at this meeting

Agenda #1540
Proposed Motions
Regional Agreement





¥ 1989 P+ 069 |T-| 989 |[S+| 889 |TH+| €89 (I 189 (8- | 089 889 sjooyas (e (B0,
P (90€ e+l o1 |[I-| LOoE |I+| S80€ €+ LOE |E rogE  |[L- 10€ 80¢ SHSIN [¥10],
T |ev I= Sy 9 9 [+ 9% Sv < St 197 Tl apein
St 87 87 St 87 I- S |0 1% 9 [ 9pelD

LS [+ LS 9¢ [+ 9¢ ¢S T S¢e = €< 9¢ 01 2peID

T |IS [+ ¢€¢ [4S (48 [+ TS I 59 = 0¢S €¢ 6 2pelD
Ly [+ Ly |I- 9 Ly I+ Ly [- ot I= Ly 8 8 9peiD

£9 [+ €9 9 9 29 C 9 T 09 79 L |pein
NRILATY A

08¢ [+ 08¢ [I-| 6LE [¥+] 08¢ [-] 9Lf |T-| LLE |[I-| 6LE 08¢ Arejuaumdy [e1o],

[+ |L8 98 98 [I+] 98 | S8 [ L8 1% 88 121 DIAN [e10],
L1 L1 L1 [+ LI 91 I- 91 [ L1 91 ¥ 2peln

8l 81 81 81 8l 81 0 8l 8l ¢ 9pe1n

01 (011 01 01 I-[ o1 I [ L1 oI T 9peln
0¢ 0T 0T 0¢ 0T 0¢ 0 0¢ 0t [ @peID

8 8 8 8 8 8 0 8 8 UdLIE3Iopury

£ & 4 il 14 & 8 |0 8 8 N Apreg
I+|L 9 9 9 9 9 C 9 ¥ 3 2id
3NOIOqIBIA] MIN

[- 1€6T [+ ¥er |1-| €6T |g+| ¥6T I+ TeT |I-] 06T |S-| 16T 967 HINN 18101
[- |¥¥ Sy 87 St 87 Sy |0 87 97 9 opeln
LS ¥ 1§ & 9¢ |T+| 8¢ 9s & 9¢ (s LS 6S ¢ opeln

|l (0] Ie [+ Ig 0¢ [+ 0¢ 6C 0 6¢ 6¢ ¥ opeln
[+|T¢ ¢ |£3 1€ £9 I¢ e I £t € dpeln
ov 014 or or ov ov (é or 8¢ T dpeln

43 (43 43 cE I-[ T¢ € [ 153 14 [ °peID

€e €€ €€ 213 5 €e 123 [ %% 5 ude3Iopury

€l €l €l €l I+ €1 g || = €l N Apreg

cl 4| Cl [+ Tl [+ Il 01 [ 01 Tl A-2ld
ulejunouLpuny

810%/1/¢ 810T/1/T 810T/T/1 L10T/1/T1 L10T/1/11 L10Z/Z/01 L10T/1/6 | L10T/1/8 josy

ST0T-L10T INHIN'TTOUNH






SOUTHERN BERKSHIRE REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
ALFORD ¢ EGREMONT ® MONTEREY  NEW MARLBOROUGH  SHEFFIELD I8

Kerry Burke, Curriculum & Professional Development Coordinator
School Committee Report for Thursday, March 8, 2018

Curriculum Subcommittee Meeting
Our next meeting of the Curriculum Subcommittee is scheduled for Tuesday, March 20, 2018, at 10:30 AM in F-1 with
an agenda posted the week before this meeting.

Middle School Task Force Meeting # 2
We held the second meeting of the Middle School Task Force (MSTF) on Thursday, March 1, 2018 in Mount Everett
Library from 3:15-4:45 PM with 19 members present. We reviewed a compiled list of over 65 skills that MSFT members
generated during the meeting on February 13, 2018. The skills fell into four categories of readiness. Are our students
capable, resilient, open-minded, and grounded for the futures they face? This led to the guiding question in the activity
for this session:
e  What do we need to reconfigure our middle-level program to include grade 6 students with grades 7 and §,
providing a rigorous, high-quality, engaging experience at the middle level for all learners to support their
success now and in [the future] 20287

In small groups, members did a brainstorming activity in response to this guiding question in these ten categories plus a
“parking lot.” The groups then reported out at the end of the meeting on the following, creating our first round of input:

Middle-school teaming concept

Curriculum, instruction and professional development

Staffing

Scheduling

Supervision and support (guidance, counseling, and health services)
Logistics, space (physical plant) , and resources

Parent, guardian, school, and community input and feedback

Budget implications for FY 19 and planning into FY20 and FY21

. Transition support for students and faculty/staff, and parents/guardians
0. Ongoing communication and updates

1. Parking lot (for any questions, concerns, ideas, or insights that defy a category)

B i eR 00 SI i D G LR

I will tabulate the input from these table discussions and share it with MSTF members at our next meeting on either April
4, 2018 or at an earlier date to be determined. Several members of the group expressed a sense of urgency to
communicate the status of moving grade 6 to Mount Everett with faculty/staff, students and parents/guardians,
particularly if we expect this move for the start of SY 2018-19. An email with possible dates prior to the one scheduled
for April 4, 2018, will go out next week to determine our next meeting date.

The agenda for the next MSTF meeting will include processing this first round of input; identifying next steps,
particularly around the timeframe for this move and the readiness of this reconfiguration plan; and communicating with
parents/guardians. In the meantime, members were asked to direct interested parties to this link on the SBRSD website
for Middle School Task Force information, including handouts from this meeting, and to use a textbox where anyone
may submit input anonymously to the MSTF:

http://www.sbrsd.org/middle-school-task-force.html

We post all meeting materials on this link. T have included materials from March 1, 2018, at the end of this report for
your convenience.

Respectfully submitted,
Kerry Burke





Expanded Ten Tiles for MS Planning Grades 6-7-8-- Southern Berkshire Middle School Task Force

1. Teaming Concept
a. Including Grade 6 in Grade 7 and 8 Model
b. Interdisciplinary Teams
c. Collaboration
d. Academic Support: Response to Intervention and PBIS
e. Impact on MS/HS Configuration Grades 7-12
2. Curriculum, Instruction and Professional Development
a. Core Curriculum
i. Existing
ii. Moved Up from Grade 6 UME
iii. Anticipated New
Impact of K-12 Specialists
Enhanced, Exploratory Offerings
Interdisciplinary Instruction
Impact on Special Education and Related Services
f. Identification of Related Professional Development
3. Staffing
a. Certification Support
b. Assignments
4. Scheduling
a. Flexibility
b. Common Planning Time
c. Additions such as Enrichment/Intervention
d. Advisories
5. Supervision and Support
a. MS Leadership/Administration
b. Guidance Needs
c. Support Personnel: Nurse, School Adjustment Counseling, Related Services
6. Logistics, Space and Resources
a. Anticipated Needs
b. Emerging Needs
7. Parent and Community Input and Feedback
a. Parent/Guardian Input
i. Tentative Dates Winter-Spring 2018
1. Tuesday, February 27
2. Thursday, March 29
3. Thursday, May 31
b. School & Community
i. Open Invitations to Above Meetings
ii. Communication Post Meetings Shared
iii. Other
8. Budget Implications
a. Immediate FY 19 Year 1
b. Anticipated FY 20 Year 2+
9. Transition Support
a. Students
i. Incoming UME Grade 5 to MERS Grade 6
ii. Incoming UME Grade 6 to MERS Grade 7

T o0 o





iii. Rising MERS Grade 7 to Grade 8
b. Faculty and Staff UME and MERS
c. Parents/Guardians
10. Ongoing Communication and Updates
a. Post Meeting Updates and Materials to All Stakeholders
b. Vehicles for Sharing
c. Timeline for Sharing

Parking Lot for Issues Raised during the Discussion (Other Concerns, Suggestions, ldeas, and Issues to Address in this
Process)





MSTF Skills Compilation Thursday, March 1, 2018 from February 13, 2018 Meeting

Communication and presentation skills—verbal, written
Technology Proficiency
Literacy skills: Reading, Writing, Speaking, and Listening
Critical thinking skills and Problem solving independently and as a team (teamwork)
Entrepreneurial /Innovation
Financial literacy
Economics—global and micro level
Knowledge of world currencies
Knowledge of world cultures, history, traditions
. Open to traveling the world—embracing new cultures and experiences
. Open-mindedness for differences, religions, traditions, cultures,
. Ability to adapt to different environments and situations
. Thrive in the face of change
. Peace-building skills and sense of global citizenship
. Organizational, planning and follow through
. Access various types of information of all kinds for appropriate uses
. Patience and persistence
. Math skills: concepts, abilities, and applications
. World languages—bilingual: Chinese/Mandarin, Spanish
. Exposure to places beyond Berkshire County
. Compassion, civility, and empathy
. Embracing change and tolerance for an ever-changing world
. Personal accountability and responsibility
. Interpersonal skills: Collaboration and cooperation
. Creativity and flexible thinking (flexibility)
. Morals/ethics, moral integrity, moral character
. Common sense and good judgment
. Civic responsibility
. Ability to recognize and seize opportunities
. Self-advocacy and self-reflection skills
. Time management skills
. Research skills: evaluating sources and information
. Stress management strategies and healthy lifestyle choices, wellness/fitness
. Ability to and experience with prioritizing
. Self-awareness, Self-knowledge, and self-confidence
. Assess one’s strengths and weaknesses and needs
. Resourcefulness to care for one’s self and others
. Belief in one’s self and one’s abilities, feeling empowered to and capable of change in the world
. Social emotional health and self-care practices and character education
. Resiliency and grit
. Independent thinking
. Inquiry and diagnostic skills
. Demonstrate intellectual curiosity

10: 00 SN oy Gn S W0 e

AEA DR PR WWWWWWWWWWRRNNNRNDNDRNIRNDNINR B 13 3 1 1 1 |
WNPOWOLWOWNOODUNDSE WNROWLLNONNDOODUVEWUNRO VNNV R WNERO





44,
45.
46.
47.
48.
49.
50.
51.
52.
53
54.
5S;
56.
57,
58.
59.
60.
61.
62;
63.
64.
65.
66.

67

68.

69.

Develop and use emotional intelligence skills

Ability to self-educate and be a continuous learner

Awareness of our environment and our finite natural resources

Rigor and perseverance

Academic, physical, and emotional stamina

Good decision-making skills

How to play without technology

How to pray—be hopeful, be positive, be optimistic, have faith in yourself and others

Adaptability

Academic language/vocabulary

Knowledge of robotics

Understand that people and things are interconnected

Develop a sense of self

Compromise for the greater good and the best outcome

Cooperate with peers whom they may not like to complete a task

Manage in a global environment for socialization, career, and education, community building

Seek broader horizons and higher aspirations

Have eyes and minds open to new possibilities

Face and tackle challenges in the context of a competitive world

Apply prior learning and experiences to new challenges

Relax and enjoy life and have lifelong interests/activities

Practice mindfulness

Equipped with the fund of knowledge in academic disciplines that are aligned with standards in these
crucial areas.

Given the daunting and sometimes potentially frightening aspects of films like this, they still need to be
allowed to be silly, carefree kids at the same time they embrace the rigors of our changing society and
competitive world.

In our small, rural community, we must offer opportunities for students to see themselves fitting into a
large, diverse world at the same time we enjoy the warmth and support of our small school and
community

Get kids out in the community and bigger community into the school particularly in regard to career
exploration.





SOUTHERN BERKSHIRE REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
ALFORD » EGREMONT ¢ MONTEREY  NEW MARLBOROUGH  SHEFFIELD

OFFICE OF STUDENT SERVICES

Sandra Hubbard - Director
P.O. Box 326 - Sheffield, Massachusetts 01257
Phone (413) 229-8265
Fax (413) 229-7863

March 7, 2018

To: Superintendent Regulbuto, School Committee Members, and the SBRSD School Community
From: Sandi Hubbard, Director of Student Services
Re: March 8, 2018 Director’s Report for School Committee Meeting

Hello!

Sharing this one again! The second in an on-site training series will take place on March 16th.
Special education staff members will have an opportunity to refresh their skills in IEP goal
writing, plan development, and meeting facilitation. We look forward to working again with
Andrea Larmon, doctoral candidate and experienced special educator and BCBA, who will
facilitate our trainings. The first in the series was held on January 12", and some important
information regarding IEP goal writing was shared by Andrea. We look forward to our next
training date.

The fifth discussion in our series (Language Processing and Language Processing Disorders) will
be held on March 27th in the Mt. Everett Library. Our speech/language department will be
leading this discussion. This is open to the public and we hope you can join us!

We continue to look at student needs, district data, and programming to ensure that supports
address the challenges that face our students today. We are fortunate to have a team of
professionals who are focused on the social-emotional and academic goals for our students
across the district. We are exploring programmatic adjustments and will likely integrate into the
district strategic plan.

Special Olympics will be held on May 2" at Monument Mountain High School. We hope the
committee and community will come out to support our athletes that morning!

Respectfully,

Sandi

Ny





| L a

XS|X"8T0Z 8 Y24elAl IILLIAINOD T00HIS OL NOILYIIHILON - 8T-92-C AINOIS SLNVHHYVM

8%°800°09L 6t°£25°9C8 S

AWAT A AL Tv'¢ey'8se S

62°6209.C 68'TERTZE S covT

SR TV OvT 6T €LT'T S GOET
JJunowyy

pund{ |eJauag

Junowy |elo] # 19YINOA

8T1-9Z-Z ONILIIN FALLININOD-9NS LNVHEYM
A3INOIS SINVHYVYM STAd

jueLIeAN pJed-d
Juediepn ||oahAed

8T/T/7 JuelIep ||0JARY
JueLIR A\ JOPUDA

8T/E£7/T WueLIBA\ JOPUIA
JuellRAA DOUBINSU| Y3|eaH

JueLIBAA @2URINSU| Yl|Ee9@H

ST/TE/T ueniepn |enuep






y LA T SARANP L g T SARSANT7 LT SANAN 7L T AN N g T S
o

5 Uﬁm%@ﬁm%@ﬁ%@ﬁ%@ﬁm%@
i;i A SOUTHERN BERKSHIRE ?@% i:
. REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT | @

A

Public Hearing on 2018-2019 é
Operating, Transportation & Capital \

Budgets @
. March 9, 2018 ) @_
w@@ﬁ@@@ﬁ@@@ﬁ@@@ﬁw%@ﬁﬁ

¥ 7 NG P P P P Py






vibrant center
for the five towns and the
greater community we serve,
the Southern Berkshire Regional
School District envisions a rigorous
educational environment that prepares
and inspires all students to be resilient,
curious, and ethical global citizens
who embrace the challenges
of an ever-changing world through a
commitment to our core values of
opportunity,
excellence, character,
& community.






Guiding Principles

" Build a budget that 1s reflective of the District’s Vision

" Based on District Improvement Goals

" T'o sustain the District’s commitment to educational excellence
"T'o develop assessments that are manageable to the member towns

" T'o provide eflective programming and stathng levels that foster continuous
improvement in the most cost etlicient manner

" T'o clearly communicate with all stakeholders
= To allocate resources strategically to create an aligned system Pre-K to 12
" T'o be proactive rather than reactive

=" T'o make decisions and recommendations based on data and what’s best for our
students






pr—

State Budget Process

Governor's Budget

The budget begins as a bill that the Governor submits on the 4th Wednesday i

January (or five weeks later if at the start of a new term) to the House of

House Ways & Means Budget The House Ways and Means Committee reviews the Governor's budget and then

House Budget

develops its own recommendation.

Individual representatives submit budget amendments which are then debated on the
House floor. Resulting document becomes the final House budget bill and moves to
the Senate once it 1s debated, amended and voted on by the full House.

Senate Ways & Means Budget The Senate Ways & Means Committee reviews both the Governor's and House

Senate Budget

House 1 Revised (Governor's
Budget)

Conference Committee
Budget

Vetoes

Overrides

Final Budget

budgets and develops its own recommendation.

Individual senators submit budget amendments which are then debated on the Senate
floor. The resulting document becomes the final Senate's budget bill once it 1s debated,
amended and voted on.

State finance law requires the Governor to submit budget revisions to his proposed
budget if revenue forecasts predict a shortfall after the original submission.

House and Senate leadership assign members to a "conference committee" to negotiate
any differences between the House and Senate bills. The conference committee report
can only be approved or rejected - no additional amendments can be made.

Once approved by both chambers of the Legislature, the Governor has ten days to
review the conference committee budget. The Governor may approve or veto the
entire budget, or may veto or reduce particular line items or sections, but may not add

The House and Senate may vote to override the Governor's vetoes. Overrides require
a two-thirds roll-call vote of each chamber.

The final budget 1s known as the General Appropriations Act (GAA or "Chapter XXX
of the Acts of 20xx").






SBRSD FY19 Operating Budget Timeline






January - June

February - March

SBRSD FY19 Operating Budget Timeline

Revenue estimates are received from the state via Cherry Sheet, Governor's Budget, House
Budget, Senate Budget and Conference Committee Budget
Meet with appropriate town and District sub-committees as revenue figures materialize

Revise expense and revenue estimates as necessary throughout period

Present preliminary budget to town Finance Committees.

The District must post a tentative operating budget in the town hall of each member town,
publish 1t 1in a newspaper 1n general circulation in the district and provide copies to the
chairman of the Board of Selectimen and chairman of the Finance Committee 1in each
member town. Assuming the public hearing date to be March 8, 2018, and allowing for 2
weeks for above notifications (and not scheduling a meeting during February break),

badabertrre=TAZCT Wil DC volcd ol ZeDT Iy TF=rr=—8ell.. P ost notifications as described

above.
School Committee must hold a public hearing no less than 5 days before the bu
adoption. Assuming a budget adoption date of March 15, 2018, the public hearing will be
held on March 8, 2018 (mo later than March 10, 2018).

School Committee must adopt the FY 19 budget at least 45 days prior to the first
member town's annual town meeting. Assuming the first annual town meeting 1s May 1,
2018, budget adoption will be at the March 15, 2018 School Committee meeting
later than March 17, 2018).

April

May

June - July

—Sand assessment letters to the towns within 30 get adoption. Assuming

an adoption date of March 15, 2018, assessments would be sent out by April 13, 2018 (no
later than April 14, 2018).

Alford, Egremont, Monterey, New Marlborough and Shefheld Town Meetings - public
vote on SBRSD budget. Projection is that first town meeting would be held on May 1,

Changes made and potential amendments voted until Governor signs final budget

Governor signs state budget
School Committee votes amended budget if changes have been made. Assessment
notifications would follow within 30 days of adoption of amended budget.






Return On Investment

)






SBRSD Data Driving Decision Making

= As part of the budget development process and with the collaboration of our school
community, the collective budget proposal is focused on supporting the needs of ALL
learners by making investments in:

= 'The review, design, and implementation of rigorous and engaging
curriculum and programming

* Curriculum and instruction materials that support identified needs and
student achievement

= Professional development to support commitment to improvement of
professional practice

* Technology and technology mtegration
" Social Emotional Learning, Safety, Wellness
* Behavioral Programming






How Do We Know?
" Next Steps -

*Work with Administrative Team to review Superintendent’s
Entry Plan Findings and Develop Strategic Plan and Action
Steps to continue to improve student outcomes.

*Discussing the development of an Alumni Survey to obtain
data from our graduates as to what we did well, where we can
do better, how well prepared did they feel as they moved on to
college or mnto the workforce, etc.

"To look at research, best practices, and student achievement
data to inform decisions around programming, instruction,
professional development and resource allocation.






d to run your pusiness. a4

=il \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\

a. GREA GreatSch
TSCH S ools
RAnN OoLs Ummary Rating

Our all-in-one platform gives Y

\Make your we

Southern Berkshn'e

1, 59
gw._-ﬂ!
» 49 e School Rd Grades served: PK, KG-12
. MA 01257 Swdents 764
<, (413) 220-8778 Primary Schools: 4
Middle Schools: 0
High Schools: 1
hools: 0

Alternative

hool Searct :
Search
School nkings .
‘N)o N
earYou

2018 BEST ;
SCHOOLs > ¢ @
: _———

™ N 201 .
@ 8 Best School Districts in Massachusetts

The 2018 ¢
3est School [
districts ra
anking 1S
¢ is based on rigorous analysis of key st tisti
statistics and milli
illions of revi
view

N l C H E from stude
st nts and parents
using dats mt
a from the U.S. Department of Education, Ranki
t anking factors incl
ua N






Required Mandates

o STATE TESTING
* Traming, scheduling,
* Administration

* T'echnology requirements

o CURRICULUM STANDARDS
o Professional development
o Materials, textbooks,
o Technology

o DATA REPORTS
o Personnel data...teacher quality data
o School Interoperability Requirements

o Discipline, demographics, teacher assignments,
certifications, MCAS scores, teacher proficiency

levels, performance of ELL students on WIDA,

cvil rights

EDUCATOR EVALUATION -
— Traming and administration

ENGLISH LANGUAGE LEARNER
REQUIREMENTS

— Stafhing

— Teacher certification

— Discpline and attendance
FINGERPRINTING

— Internal tracking and communication
NEW RESTRAINT REGULATIONS
BULLYING PLANS AND TRAINING

CONCUSSION TRAINING AND
REPORTING

MEDICAL EMERGENCY PLANS
CRISIS PREVENTION TRAINING -
DE-ESCALATION

SCHOOL NUTRITION REGULATIONS






Efforts to Contain Costs & Promote Efficiency

* Responding to declining enrollment by looking at scheduling,

programming, and staf]

ng levels

* Implementing tools and processes that promote efficiency

 Capturing retirement related savings through attrition

* Reviewing and ensuring adherence to District policies and procedures
* Creation of Director of Buildings, Grounds, & Food Service position

* Collective Bargaining Agreements - process of negotiating sustainable
contracts 1n good faith with all units

* Managing benetfit costs through jomnt purchasing group, wellness
initiatives, and introduction of high deductible options






Efforts to Contain Costs & Promote Efficiency

* Looking to obtain grant funding where possible to support District imtiatives

* Working closely with South County Districts to create ways to share services, personnel and
professional development opportunities

e Advocacy at local and state levels regarding funding for Circuit Breaker, Regional
Transportation, and additional aid for Rural Schools

* Established a Superintendent’s Roundtable to promote communication, building
relationships, and community engagement and support

* Development of Regional Agreement Amendment Committee to review areas of
agreement including the assessment formula, capital needs, etc.

* Identification of Student Service programs that are most inclusive, cost effective, meet the
needs of all learners

 Utilities - obtained solar net metering credits to mitigate energy costs, applying for
alternative energy credits






FY19 Budget Overview

FY18 Budget: $16,366,713
FY19 Preliminary Budget: $16,690,011
Dollar Increase: $323,298
Percent increase: 1.98%
Proposed FY 19 Increase/(Decrease) to Assessments:

= Alford $ 42,406

* Egremont $ (6,065)

= Monterey $ 10,655

= New Marlborough $ (166,616)

= Shetheld $ 520,662

Total Net Increase in Assessments $§ 401,042






FY19 Budget Overview

Percentage Change
Change in # FY19 % m %
FY18 FY19  Change of Students FY18 % Share Share Share

19 25 6 31.6% 2.9% 3.9% 1.0%

81 75 (6) -7.4% 12.2% 11.6% -0.6%

81 75 (6) -7.4% 12.2% 11.6% -0.6%

New Marlborough (20) -13.2% 23.0% 20.5% -2.5%

Shefhield 8 2.4% 49.7% 52.3% 2.6%
(18) -2.7% 100% 100%






FY19 Budget Overview

—FY18 — —FY19 — Change in
Contribution %

392,858 2.98% 435,264 3.2% 0.2%
1,610,787 12.22% 1,604,722 11.8% -0.4%
1,589,739 12.06% 1,600,394 11.8% -0.3%

3,008,071 22.83% 2,841,455 20.9% -1.9%
6,575,351 49.90% 7,096,013 52.3% 2.4%
13,176,806 100.009% 13,577,848 100.0%






FY19 Budget Overview

Enrollment ~ If we were to have no change in the total assessment figure

for the towns (not including the long-term bond), the year-to-year change from FY18 to
FY19 in individual town assessments not including the bond, based on the Governor’s
proposed budget would be:

FY19 IF NO

INCREASE IN TOTAL
ASSESSMENTS FY18 ACTUAL ASSESSMENT CHANGE
excluding Bond
ALFORD 380,037 2.98% 408,623 3.21% 28,587  7.5%
EGREMONT 1,558,222 12.22% 1,506,504 11.82% (1,718) -3.3%
MONTEREY 1,537,862 12.06% 1,502,441 11.79% (35,421) -2.3%
NEW
MARLBOROUGH 2,909,910 22.83% 2,667,541 20.93% (242,369) -8.3%
SHEFFIELD 6,360,776 49.90% 6,661,697 52.26% 300,921 4.7%

12,746,806  100.00% 12,746,806 100.00% - 0.09%






FY19 Budget Overview

No change in assessment With Proposed Change

Alford $ 29,550 $ 42,406
Egremont $ (53,464) $ (6,060)
Monterey $ (36,615) $ 10,655
New Marlborough § (250,543) $ (166,616)
Sheffield $ 311,071 $ 520,662

Total Increase(Decrease) in the Change in Assessment
*Including bond*

12,856
47,398
47,270
83,927
$ 209,591

L R L R

$ 401,042






FY19 Budget Overview
o Revenue ~

Chapter 70 = 644 students, $20 per student, $12.8k

o Regional Transportation reimbursement rate estimated at 68% or $542,305 of total
eligible costs

o Special education costs not reimbursable, only regular transportation costs for in-
district students who live at least 1.5 miles from the school they attend

o Regional Transportation over last 3 years (FY15-FY17):

o Average reimbursement $ 595,923
o Average total eligible costs $ 820,214
o Average reimbursement 72.6%

o Estimated revenue shortfall $ 672,875






FY19 Budget Overview

Revenue

School Choice
Application of $630,000 of expenditures to the School Choice Fund
Represents a reduction of $270,000 School Choice funds available to support the budget

Note: Still have more students choice 1n vs. choice out

Excess & Deficiency Fund

Proposing the use of $400,000 of E&D funds as a revenue source to help suppress
operating assessments to the towns

Use of an additional $63k of FY17 debt service funds, closed to E&D, to decrease
required FY19 bond payments for the towns - reducing assessments

Unencumbered Excess & Deficiency Funds as of 7-1-17 have been certified at $768,713

Remaining certified E&D just over $305k or 1.9%, could have 5% of operating budget in
E&D or approximately $835k






FY19 Budget Overview

* Expenditures
** Salaries
¢ All 3 collective bargamning agreements expire on 6/30/18 -Negotiations
underway

*¢* Benefits

¢ Health Insurance -rate increase of 0%

¢ Berkshire County Retirement Costs increased by $14.8k
¢ Instructional supplies, services, materials, and equipment ($53k)
¢ Includes debt service amounts relating to roof and boiler project

¢ Investments in Special Education In-District Programs resulted i Significant
decrease in Out of District Tuitions and students being educated in home district






FY19 Budget Overview

Capital Budget ~

**Buildings, Grounds, & Technology Subcommuttee approved
$400,00 to be applied to capital improvements

**Capital Budget includes items costing $10,000 or more

“$358,461 remains in Capital Budget, $41,539 in Operating
Budget

‘' Tentative list of proposed items includes work done on elevator,
van, tennis courts, trees, NMC septic, Technology hardware, safety
and security measures, adding marshmallow bus to fleet, etc.

*»» Additional discussions may result in changes to allocations






An inmvestiment in khowledge
always pays the best
interest.
- Benjamin Franklin

the Wishafriend.com |

SBRS webpage at
http;/www.sbrsd. org/budget.htm/







+86'2% S 9S56°'0bE S TL6°482 $ TS6'9ET S L6LTPL $ [IZ'S6T $
6527 S 699'6F s 0LY'it S 9zg8'ee S E9Q0'Ed S €89 3
- S 05i'g $ 0629 $ 86971 S 269'g S T0L'8 S
099°0T S SLTiL $ 51999 S 16¢'69 S LLY'ES S ES9'Ssy S
S07'E S SL9'v S OLVTY S vrT'ov S 00F'iv S T1667S S
(osg'e) S 00T'v S ost'L S 6062 $ BEPT $ 96T $
STI0Z S Zr90rT S 25001 S Szi'e¥ $ 589'A% S ¥I8'99 S
$60'02 $ SERU/E S 0SLLT $ 850'9C S PED'ST S BEV'ST $
£¥8°0T $ 6T291T $ 9BE'SOT $ S8TOWOT S 900°00T S LIT'SZT [3
£%8°0T S BTTIIT $ 988£'s0T $ 8T0'vOT $ 900001 s /TT'sel 3
8E8'6Y S ZLE'/BE'T S SET'BEE'T § ETVLIET 0§ LELLITT  § LYOTITT  §
€LS°E S SkSOFT S ZEIrL S 60V'9ET S Tyr'Oet S 9/9°T2T S
S9E'LY S ¥66'TE6 S 679'68% S L0£'6l8 S EET'LL9 S TI9'6E9 3
- S S§86/¥T S GBELFT $ GIS'6ST S Ev6'T9T S 95.'88T S
(00T'T) $ 6r0'8ST S 6WI'6ST $ 898'GET S BREOVE S SZTOLT S
- S 00¥'T S 00v'e $ vTET S TLTT S 086 S
PTSTLE S vIRLETY S 0SE'998°t § 6SLEPT'Y S OPZ'IEE’'E & B0E'b9sE S
{9t9°z9) $ T1Z6'890°T $ [95TET'T § 646166 S v8S'E66 S LL9LLB s
0LT'PEY S ES6'391°¢ S EBLVELT 6 OIR'IST'E & 959°/86'z  § TE9'988°C S
19642 S TEIPYO'T S PIT'9T0T § 6S2°E86 S ZL0°5S6 $ Sob'bi8 3
879°2T $ 9£6'6FT S RBOE'LET S gIs'TsT S 09T'vrT S 9LE'6HT 3
S60°Z S 64809 S 08L'8F SRA 74 S 08s'ib S 0Se9F 5
LTT9 $ §9C°209 S BET'96S S TLL'SPS S 06TL'TFS S 0ZE'ITS S
£0T°¢ S 950°THe S 6V6'EET S TTL'3ET s THL'TLT $ 02299l $
TZ6°TZ S G6E'RSY S viv'9g9 S LOL'L8S $ S61'9Z9 $ 605°0¥S g
64T $ 0058z S 80L'ST S GE9'ET S 66297 3 - s
000°9T S 00019 S 000'SY S EPR'SH S S9L'TL S VSE'ER S
{roa'T) S BEG'OS S IPS'ES S OfS'er S  60L'SE S EE£9'8E g
S97's $ 7SE692 $ 880092 S EIF'IFT $  69P'ESC S 9vTLITT S
(006°T) $ 0051 $ 00t'E S 9099 S SO8'TT $ 0S60T $
895 S SOY'pET S [E81fC $ BTO'SRT S 108861 S S9E'v0T S
{ooz'e) S 00L'¢T $ 00691 $ 09512 S LPELT S 198'st 3
000°221 $ 000002 S 000'8L S - S - S - s
000'2ZZT s 000007 S 0008 S - S - S - $
6TA 93 135ana 139ang 8TAd  TVNLIV LIAd  TVNLOVSTAY  IWNLOV STAd
STAd ‘AONYHD  (3SOJ0OYd 6TAd

A90TONHIZL ‘ININGIND3 ‘STYIHILYIA TYNOILINYLSNI
FHVAMLJOS TYNOILOMYLSNI

ADOTONHIAL IVNOILONYLESNI WOOHSSYTD

S3DIAY3S TYNOILINYASNI YIHLO

531TddNS IWYINID

STYIHILVIAITYNOLLDNYLSNI

STYIH3LVYIAL TYNOILONYLSNI

SN009EX3L

LN3IWdOTAAIA TYNOISS3d04Hd
1N3W4OT3IAIA TYNOISSIHI08d

SAJAYIS ONIHOVIL YIHLO

YIQIW/AYYHEN

{5453/SNOISSIHOYNd VY V) TINNOSYId L¥OddNS TYNOILYINAa3
S3LNLELSans

JI1NAdVEIHL/1vIIqaN

SY30VITIWVIL

SHIHIVIL iSITVID3dS ANV INOOUS5VTD
SLSITI03dS YIHIVAL
SHIHIVIL INOOHSSYTD

dIHSHIAVI] TYNOILOMYLSNI
ADOTONHDAL BNITTING

SHIAVIT NNTNDIMEND

dIMSYIaYIT1 BNIAINE/SIVAIDNIYG TOOHDS
SHOLIIFHIA WNTNDIYND

NOLLYYLSININGY

ADOTONHIIL 8 ANFWIDVYNVYIN NOILVINHOINI
SA2IAYIS VDT

S3JYN0SIY NVIWNH

AINVNIL B S5INISNG

NOLYHBISINUAIQY LDIYL1SIA HIHLO
INIGNILNIHILNS

J31LINWOI 10CHIS

QILYNOISIANN
ADNIDNILNOD
uonnduasag

NOILINNA Ag ‘SIUNLIANIdX3

SSPE
Tste
ore
0EPT
Sive
SIive
otve

X5€T

ovee
OgEe
SCET
ocee
STEC

01ge
02

057z
oTeT
t1X44
OTte

OSHT
0ErT
(rage
0Tt
0eZT
o1zt
(AR

000
000





{6e5'TE} $ 1ot'sse S 0D0'06E S 6SP'9ZE $ £95'09€ S S6L'ISE S
(6£518) S I9v'8sE S Q00'06E  § BSP9CE § £55°09% S S6L°ZSE S
(s) $ - $ s G $ 62 $ - s
{s) S - $ S $ S $ 6T s - ]
(toe'vz) $ 6/5'96 S 08807 § B8S8°01T $ £19's8 S GDE'TS S
048°T S 000°TT $ 0gv'e S 8007 S £L711 s - S
{0SZ'9t) S - $ 05292 S Tshot $ 61572 $ - $
6LE $ 6£5S8 S 00Z's8 S 8644 S S9L'TS $ B0ETS $
(brs't) S LZV'698'E S TIG'EL8'E $ £98'Z69't $ 9S0Z0F'E $ E09WLT'E §
- S 000'8t S 000'8Y $ T68'sy S LTV S TI8'TY S
00s $ 00002 $ 00S'6LL  § LLL'9EL S S69'ESL S LT80/9 S
{o180) S 85£'t79°T $ 895'vE€9'7T $ POG'ESKT  $ O19°06L'Z ¢ SRE'g90T §
{000°ET) $ 0000t S oo0'se S 280'bY $ EIS7ZI s - $
89.LPT S 699't9p S E0B'8YF S 29ZTIR S ZIS'Ssop $ BIS'E6E S
££6'T8 $ LTOPET'T S P0ZSOT S QIOPET'T § SE6'9Z0°T ¢ PET'BIET 5
899°C $ t96°/1 $ 967'ST S LSL'PE 5 T8E'6T S 095'66T S
8560 $ 005’ $ 795'9g $ £96°0F ¢ vZpZe S 966'T¢ S
61’6/ S 696OET S SLLLS $ gee'ss $ ZTETY $ p95'sg S
{ofras 41} S SEE'E8 $ S9S'TLT  § SOE66T $ 798061 § fzl's0T $
ISE'SE S ££L°09T S TIY'seT § EGEIYT S 89¥'92¢ S 6SE£18T $
SE8'TT $  0st'8bT § 7I9'9ZT & SIS0ST S Sep'pIt s E0L'gEC S
Y107 $ 9Z0RER S TSRLIP S 96L'TIF S PrOTOR S vRTOTP S
6TAd 03 [I9ana 139and 8TAd  TYNLIV LTAY  TVALDV9TAd  TVNLIOV STAd
8TAd “ADNYHD (QISOJO¥d 6TAd
(pve'2s) ¢ vI0'0E8'T S B8SEZ06'T ¢ 9LZ'ESYT ¢ TOTOOLT § SIBOSY9'T §
966'F $ B8SR'ES S 798'sy S o'ty $ B864'8¢ S 80%5'/E S
104 $ STY'I6 S pzL'ls $ ¥8L18 S 76168 S pS8'EL S
DEE'T $ 0£8'898T S 005481 & SESULYT S TET'VST § £90'vST S
(ozs'te) S IE9TY S [GE'EY $ E9T°/S $ O/0°8EC § EZE'9S $
{8v6'¢S) $ 895°FIE’T $ 9IS'99€'T § EPOTITT  $ /BI'SHOT & THSLITT  §
{e0T'P} S 969°0FT $ B68TYT S LTEPPT $ LT8PET $ 9I5TST g
{og6’s) S 8E£6'08% $ tZ6'06r $ SBL'BED $ SZ8'eSY S S8T'sTy $
051 S T1/8'6% S TeLl8 S tbe'lg S BYLRTT S brYrIl [
62 S 6Lt S 000 S 608'E S 8y ¢ goz'g S
{oev9} S EL1'T6F S €07T'66E S THO'IPE S 6ZT'6CE $ BES'Z0E s
wﬁhﬂm““:u Bmwwwmﬂ__mmﬂz 119ang 8TA4  IWNIOV LIAd  TVNLOVOTAd VNIV STA4

{(TVLIdYI} NOILISINDIY L35SY
: SINIWIAOHDINI ANV NOILISINDDV LISSY

SADIAHAS ALINMININDD
ADIAYHIS ALINNWINGD

SADYYHI QIXI3 YIMLO
SNVE- 15SFY3LINI WYIL-LHOHS
LINININD3 35YT/IVLINTY

S1503 IINVHNSNI GNY NOELYHYdIS INIWIUILTY
FIAOTINDG-NON YIHLO - 3DINVUNSNI

SA3A0TdWE GIHLLTY - IDNVHNSNI

SIIACIHING JAILIY - HONVHNSNI

SLSQ2 NOILVYYdIS F3A0TdING

SNOILNBIHLINOD ENIINTHILIY HIAOHING

FONVYNILINIVIAL GNY SNOILYYE3dO

IDONYNILNIYIN ADOTONHIIL 'SNOILYIINMAWOIFIIL "ONDHNOMLIN
ANINCINDIT 40 IONYNIINIYIN

SONIQTING 40 FONVNILNIVIA

SAONNOYD 40 IDNVNIENIVIN

SIAAYIS ALNIEN

SONIOTING 40 DNILYIH

SIDIAMIS TYIGOLSND
uondunsag

S3ADIAYAS HdNd

ALIMND3S

STLIALLIY ANIQNLS ¥IH1O
SOLITHLY

SADIAEIAS JOOd

S3DIAY3S NOILVIHO4SNYYL
S3I2AYIS HITV3IH 100HDS

ONILSIL ANY DNITISNNOD ‘IINVAIND
SADIAMIS LSIDOTOHIAS
ININSSISSY ANV DNILSILE

SNIASNAOI/ADNYAIND
uonidualsag

KXRL

0029

00ss
0sks
00gs

09¢s
0Ses
0029
051S
0ots

XX{rly
ek
ocer
oTer
OETY
(irany
OLTY

00s¢g
gzse
01se
0oye
0oce
00zZe

008¢
0%Le
otse





L10'069°9L

m
FAT 3 k] [
Lov'ase §
895°CLE’L $
mm.m.qi.._: $

1390n4d 1v.LoL

TYLIdVYD ONOY TVLOL
{GNOE-NON) T¢1IdYD TY10L
NOILVLIHOdSNYYELIVLOL

ONILYHId0 TVIOoL

%86'T  S6T'EZE $ TID'069'9T & E£TL'99€9T § 6/0BOE'ST § 6LZ'E8L'WT §  b09'PES'PT $ (puog isptog/jooy Suipnpul) Tv1idyd B dSNYHL ONILYHIAO - Y101
{c00’ezT} $ 000's59 $ 000'8.L 5 689'8pS S 6I0'LLL S 6£0°0v8 $ IASNIdX3 NOLLENL
{00086} $ 000007 $ oo0'g6T & - S Z8E'9/T $ 975'0sT S S100HIS ALYAIND YIN OL NOILINL

- s - s - s - 5 - s - S NOILINL 31V1S-40-LN0
{o0o'se) $  000s5S $ 000085 § 6898FS S 7£Z'009 S E15'689 S 3SNIdX3 NOLLINL 3DI0HD 100HDS
- S - s - s - S SOy s - S S100HIS JI18Nd VIN OL NOILINL
(es6'9sT) § [T0'€LR S 000°DEY  § - 5 - S - 4 18930 WHAL-DNOT
{0s9°ez) S 0SE9TT $ ooo'ost S - s - s - S ESIHILNI - 1930 WHIL-ONOT
{€£€'€ET) 5 £99'9vT $  000'08% s - ) - 5 - S NOILINYISNOD TOOHIS - INIWIHILIY 1830
6TA4 01 La9ang uonduasag
. 139and 8TAd  WNLOV ZTAd  TYNLOVITAY  TWNLY
8TAZ “IONVHD Q350dOHd 6TA4 2an DY STAY

00¢g6
00¢6
0016
0016

00¢8
0018






Questions Regarding the SBRSD Preliminary FY19 Budget

The New Marthorough Finance Committee submitted the following questions:

1) Are we going “out of our way” to provide school choice transportation? If so, is this
economically viable?

We do provide one bus that transports schoof choice student only. The cost of that bus
in FY19 will be 564,260. This year, ridership on that bus averaged around 31 students
per day in December and January counts. At Chapter 70 revenue of 55,000 per student,
these 31 students bring in 5155,000 per year to SBRSD {not including any SPED
increments, if any}). We have other choice students who, if space is available, ride to
and/or from SBRSD on buses that transport in-district students. They are picked up and
dropped off at stops within the district borders. This does not increase the district’s
transportation expenditures. However, we are not reimbursed through the Chapter 71
program for seats filled by school choice students.

As of December 2017, we had 111 school choice students here at SBRSD. The revenue
that we receive for these students totals $670,317.

2) Why have you raised the contingency ?{p.1)

We are in the process of planning for a transition from a PreK-6 efementary, 7/8 middie
school, and 8-12 high school mode! to a Prek-5 elementary, 6-8 middie school and 9-12
high school model. The costs that will be associated with this change, whether fully
implemented in FY18 or not, have yet to be determined. Also, salary costs are unknown
due to ongoing contract negotiations.

3) What does the “Leadership Administration” for both the elementary or secondary cover (p.1)

At Mount Everett, the major items in the Instructional Leadership Administration budget
include salaries for the principal, the Secondary Leve! Student Support Assistant, the in-
House-Suspension/Student Support Center Director, and two secretaries. In addition,
this category includes related expenditures such as dues, postage, travel/conferences,
printing, and office supplies. The homework center and the summer schoof program,
which are academic in nature, are overseen by the principal’s office, and are currently
included in this category.

At the elementary level, the major items include salaries for the principof, the assistant
principal, two secretaries at the Sheffield campus and one secretary at New
Marlborough Central. In addition, related expenditures such as postage,





travel/conferences, office supplies, printing and advertising are included. Two programs
that are academic in nature - the Garden Club and the homework center - are also
currently housed in this budget.

4) How many Grade Ones are there and so on?

The current number of classes at the elementary level are currently projected to be as
follows. However, these numbers may change as enroflment figures develop.

At New Marlborough Central (average class size = 16):

Pre-K:
Early-K/ K:
Grade 1:
Grade 2/ 3:
Grade 3/ 4:

O )

At South Egremont (current registrations as of 3-9-18

Early-K/ K:

1

At Undermountain {average class size =16 - 17)

Pre-K:
Early-K:
Kndgt:
Grade 1:
Grade 2:
Grode 3:
Grade 4:
Grade 5:
Grade 6:

[T T N T R ST Y

2
2-3
3% (this grade will be at either UME or at Mt. Everett in FY19}

5} What is the average ciass size for the elementary grades and for the secondary grades?

See above for elementary class sizes.

At the secondary level, current class size averages 10 students.

6} What does ELA before Elementary stand for ?(p.3)

ELA stands for English Language Arts. This area of teaching includes reading, writing,
and communication skills.





7) How many SPED kids do we service and are they all integrated into their regular classes? {p.6)

We have 128 students with Individual Education Plans (IEPs), or about 18.7% of our
student population. The majority of these students participate in our inclusion model,
which means they do have some or all of their classes in regular education classes.

8) What does “medical/therapeutic” involve (p.6, No 210).

Medical/Therapeutic programs include therapeutic services such as occupational,
physical, speech, behavioral and vision services.

8) What does the Vocational Tec programs involve, how many students and how many subjects?
(p.7 No. 221)

Classes in our vocational technical programs that students are participating in this
school year include Food Preparation, Entrepreneurship, Culinary Arts, Family and
Consumer Science, Woodworking, Building Structures and Careers. These classes are
electives. The food related, entrepreneurship/family and consumer science courses are
averaging about 8 students per class. The carpentry/career courses are averaging 7 to 8

students per class.
10) What does the School Committee budget pay for?(p.7No.305)

The School Committee budget pays for legal fees, fiscal advisory fees, dues to the
Massachusetts Association of School Committees, travel/conferences, advertising and

supplies.
11} What does the Student Services Administrative Personnel involve?(p.8 No 315)

The Student Services Administrative personnel costs include the Student Services Director
and two secretaries (1.5 full time equivalencies). The Student Services Director is
responsible for early education, special needs education, nursing services, and English
language learner education.

12} What does the “School Health Services” involve? ( p.9 No.340)

School Health Services refers to our school nurses. Costs include salaries and associated
expenses for their work during the regular school year and during the summer special

education school.





The Egremont Finance Committee submitted the following questions:

1. The budget is forecast to increase 2.3% over year ago. Assuming a decline in student enroliment,
what is the % increase in the cost per student in the district year over year?

The projected increase from FY18 to FY19 is now projected at 1.98%, due to plans to use
approximately $50,000 of remaining available MSBA and bond reoffering funds to pay
down the bond principal next year. Our enroliment figures change throughout the year.
Based on the end of year enrolfment figure in June, 2017 of 715 students and the current
year’s enroliment figure of 686 as of March 1st, our per student General Fund
expenditures (for all expenditures, including operating, transportation and capital)
would increase by 6.3%. Using October 1, 2016 and October 1, 2017 enrollment figures,
the increase would be 8.9%.

2. What are the specific key drivers {in order of impact) of the +2.2% increase?

C.
d.

{NOTE: The increase is now at 1.98%)

Personnel costs.

Fewer dollars available in School Choice funds to cover teaching costs. The FY19
contribution is 270,000 less than the FY18 contribution,

Energy costs

Investments in new curricufum

3. In FY 2018 Budget, this committee cited certain line items for their significant 5 year (five
budget cycles) compound average growth rates:

a.

b
c.
d.
e

Curriculum Directors (#2110} increasing at +8.5% gaining size at $230,000 range.
Paraprofessional (#2330) increasing at 8.9% potentially nearing S1million fine item
Teacher Specialists (#2310) which was showing an increasing rate of growth at 7.7%
Transportation Services (#3300} at 3.6% (but boasting a 10% yr on yr bump in FY2018
Insurance (#5200, 5250, 5260) for active and retired employees was a total $3.5 million
item in FY 2018, and growing at 5%, an unsustainable future trend

What are the rates of change for these key areas in FY 2019 Budget, and can you
provide some insight as to the strategic outlook for reigning these costs in?

Some of the areas above are related to salaries and wages. Because we are in the midst
of negotiations, we will not be providing any information on personnel costs at this time.
Transportation services are actually seeing a 3.9% projected decrease in FY18, due to
excess funding in FY18, elimination of intra-district choice transportation from Sheffield
to New Marlborough Central, and the availability of FY18 transportation funds that can
carry forward for use in FY19. Health Insurance rates, the largest piece of the 5200
series of expenditures, are not increasing in FY19 due to actual claims history, and with
fewer retirements and associated employee separation costs, this area is projected at o
1% decrease.

4. Has the District developed contingency budget trimming if needed?

This is currently being analyzed at all levels.





5. Has SBRSD realized the projected savings (and what are those numbers) from the new hio-pellet
boiler configuration (how do they compare to the proposal)?
a. What are the realized savings versus prior years?

We have not yet maximized our use of the pellet boifers because we have been using
excess supplies of oif from contracts signed in 2015 and 2016. We should be able to
begin to measure savings in the 2018-20189 school year.

b. Has there been any recovery of cost from the sale/disposal of the clean-out ash?

We have not sold any of the ash, but will look into this. We expect that we will soon,
however, be receiving revenue from the sale of our alternative energy credits.

6. What is the ratio of administration cost to instructional cost for that last 3 budget cycles, and
what explanation is there for any significant (greater than two percentage point change)
difference?

Per the state Department of Elementary and Secondary Education, “administrative”
costs include the following functions:

School Committee Human Resources

Superintendent Legal Services

Assistant Superintendents Legal Settlements

Other District-Wide Administration District-wide Information Management

Business and Finance

We had various percentage changes, up and down, between FY16 and FY19 based
mainly on changes in personnel. . The total cost for administration in FY16 was
$626,195. In FY19, the proposed total is 5659,395. This represents a total increase of
533,200, or 5.3% over three years. The average increase in these years 1.8% per year.

The ratio of instructional costs to administrative costs for FY16, FY17, and FY18 are as
follows:

FY16 FY17 Fy18
$ 626195 $§ 587,707 $ 636,474 Administration Costs
$ 6799678 § 7,224,204 § 7,104,941 Instructional Costs
$ 7425873 % 7,811,910 7 $ 7,741,415 Total Costs

Ratio of Instruction to Administration
10.86 to 1 12.29 to 1 11.16to 1 Ratio of Instruction to Admin





Principals, assistant principals, curriculum leaders are considered instructional
leadership, and are not included in the category of District Administration.

7. Does SBRSD have KPls (Key Performance Indicators) for your management of the operating
{(physical plant) budgets and human (personnel} costs associated with your academic plan?

We have a prescribed evaluation process, as required by the Department of Elernentary
and Secondary Education that is used to evaluate the performance of employees licensed
under that agency. We have collective bargaining agreements that specify processes
used to address discipline and performance issues. We do not have KPIs set up to
manage physical plant budgets, but do have an established process for review of alf
purchases.

Strategic Questions:

1.

What is the 5 vear projection outlook, in broad percentage terms, for the budget in light of expected
enrollment declines?

Are there any expectations of significant changes in enrollment (increases) going forward?

Has SBRSD established through the School Committee a Strategic Task Force separate and apart
from any exploratory (consolidation) committee {exploring how SBRSD might stand alone and
prosper)?

Would there be associated financial resource requirements with any strategic options to be
considered (i.e., magnet school, trade module, technical module, etc.)?

What are the potential savings of shuttering the New Marlborough Central School on some
timetable to locate ail students on the campus in Sheffield and leverage that asset at a greater level?
What strategic initiatives are being prepared and is there an implementation timetable?

Are you satisfied that the proposed FY2019 Budget accomplishes your key priorities?

The district does not yet have a fully vetted long-range strategic plan in place after just 7 months
in the District with our new Superintendent, but it is something she will begin working on this
summer with the administrative council. Her first step is to work on the entry plon findings that
she will be sharing with the School Committee. Those findings drive the work of the Strategic
Plan. She appreciates the need for o long-range strategic plan, public access to that plan, the
having the District’s progress measured against these goals and action steps.

The New Mariborough Board of Selectmen submitted the folowing questions:

1.

What was the projected student enroliment used to prepare the budget?
The enrollment at the Prek-6 level is currently projected to be 378, although enrollments for Pre-
K and K will be coming in throughout the spring and summer. The enrollment in grades 7-12 is





projected to be similar to the current year’s figure of 310, as the current 6 grade and the
graduating 12*" grade both currently have 45 students.

2. Ifthe Monterey school is closed, what will be the savings in the budget? Will the $10,000 set aside
for Monterey school repairs be available to reduce the budget?

If the Monterey School were to close, we would save about $3,000 - 54,000 compared to the
costs we have had while the school has been on higtus. In addition, the $10,000 match for
Monterey School repairs would not be expended. This $10,000 is in the Capital Projects Fund,
and would therefore not be available to reduce the FY19 General Fund Budget. It could be
repurposed in the Capital Projects Fund, if the School Committee votes to do so, or it could be
closed out to the Excess and Deficiency Fund (E&D) for use in the FY20 budget.

3. If the Egremont school is closed, what will be the savings in the budget? Will the $25,000 be set
aside for replacement of the oil tank and playground improvements be available to reduce the
budget? If the $25,000 has been sent to Monterey, please produce a copy of the written request
from Monterey for the money and a copy of the minutes in which the request was approved.

The 525,000 was paid to the Town of Egremont in June of 2017. The School Committee did not
have to vote to make this payment, as it had been appropriated as part of the FY17 capital
budget. The Superintendent, Business Administrator and a quorum of the Warrant
Subcommittee signed the warrant to approve the payment. The letter requesting poyment is
attoched.

4. What would be the amount of savings from moving the 6th grade to Mt. Everett?

A middle school task force has been established, and has begun work on analyzing and preparing
for a Grade 6-8 middfe school. The model to be used has not yet been determined, and costs are
unknown. We do not know if this change will be a cost savings or whether it will require
additional funding to operate a successful Grade 6-8 middie school.

5. Does the proposed budget reflect any staff reductions due fo retirement or otherwise? If so, how

many?
The budget does not reflect any staff reductions at this time.

6. Does the budget reflect reduction in buses or bus routes?

We will be eliminating the two morning van runs from Sheffield to New Marlborough Central
School, This transportation service is considered intra-district choice transportation, and is not
required to be provided per district policy. We will not know if there are any other routes that
could be eliminated until we review student enrollment and locations as we get closer to the new
school year. We did eliminate several buses and routes after the 2016-2017 school year.





7. If Egremont and Monterey schools are closed, could the position of Assistant Principal of Elementary
Schools be eliminated?

No, the Assistant Principal position at the elementary school level will not be efiminated. It is an
essential position. Some of the services that the Assistant Principal provides include proactive
and reactive student discipline, evaluating staff, assisting with master scheduling, overseeing
504 plans for students who need accommodations to promote learning, providing site
supervision, coordinating programs such as social-emotional learning, and interfacing with the
Student Services department regarding students with Individual Education Plans.

8. Please explain the increase in the following accounts as listed in the budget: Contingency: 116;
119; 125; 131; 137; 143; 152; 158; 161; 315.

We are in the midst of negotiating with our colfective bargaining units, and as such, will not be
providing information about any personnel costs at this time.

The contingency budget has been budgeted at $100,000 per year for some time. When
contingency funds are needed, they are transferred from the contingency line into the budget
areu that needs additional funding. At this point in FY18, we have used 522,000 out of
contingency, leaving a current budget of $78,000. The actual increase from the ariginal FY18
budget to the proposed FY19 budget is $100,000. Please see question #2 on page one for
additional information on this budget line.

Program #137, Middle School, includes increases in professional development, textbooks and
instructional materials.

Program #142, Math, includes the purchase of textbooks for Algebra 1, Algebra Il and Geometry
ot the secondary level and Go Math! and instructional software at the elementary fevel.





TOWN OF EGREMONT

171 Egremont Plain Road
P.O. Box 368
Egremont, MA 01258-0368
Phone 413-528-0182 ext 10 fax 413-528-5465

email: tegremont(@esrament-ma.gov

June 15, 2017

Christine Reagan Y
Treasurer, SBRSD PO zoiT] 23¢2.
491 Berkshire School Road

Sheffield MA 01257

Ms. Reagan:

Please pay to the Town of Egremont the sum of $25,000 allocated for the
removal/replacement of the oil tank and the re-mediation of the playground area after
construction at the South Egremont School.

The foundation stabilization work is scheduled to begin the last week of June. We have a
contractor who will remove the oil tank within the next few weeks and then replace it in
September/October, 2017. He has verbally quoted me a price of $1500 to remove the tank
and is working on pricing for replacement in the fall with a new underground tank.

The Town thanks you for your coniribution to this work. If you have any questions, please
do not hesitate to contact me at 413-528-0182 ext 10. I am generally in weekdays 7am to

3pm.

Respectfully, '
Ve %W') N
Mary Brazie,

Office Administrator

cc: Dave Hastings, SBRSD Superintendent






Southern Berkshire Regional School District
FY19 BUDGET, AS OF 3-9-18

PUBLIC HEARING

REVENUES
FY19 PROPOSED | CHANGE, FY18
Description FY15 ACTUAL | FY16 ACTUAL | FY17 ACTUAL | FY18 BUDGET BUDGET to FY19 EXPLANATION OF NEED
E-RATE REVENUE $ = |8 8,694 | § - S - |8 - |$ -
TUITION - REGULAR S 150,156 | S 112,696 | $ 69,946 | S 48,000 | S 18,000 | S (30,000) Based on projection of 1 student
STATE- CHAPTER 70 DISTRIBUTION $ 1,869,289 | $ 1,888,246 | % 1,927,571 |S$ 1,947,431 (S 1,960,311 | $ 12,880
CHARTER SCHOOL REIMBURSEMENT S 107 | $ S les i 7 5 3
S 633,365 $484,889 per Cherry Sheet, at a 68% reimbursement rate on FY17 eligible cost; using
estimated eligible cost of $797,506 at 68% reimbursement rate based on FY18
STATE-CHAPER 71 TRANSPORTATION REIMBURSEMENT S 428,500 | S 568,200 S 586,476 | S 542,305 | S (44,171) estimated total eligible costs
STATE-MEDICAID REIMBURSEMENTS S 93,606 | S 201,783 | $ 140,163 | $ 100,000 | § 120,000 | $ 20,000
OTHER GOVERNMENTAL REVENUE S - S - S = S - S =
$ 396,626
ASSESSMENTS-OPERATING-ALFORD $ 388,762 | $ 398,131 $ 368,409 | $ 415,021 | $ 46,613
S 1,526,400 Total operating/transportation assessment of $12,946,370, based on $16,058,533
ASSESSMENTS - OPERATING - EGREMONT S 1,345,716 | $ 1,407,930 S 1,510,546 | § 1,530,090 | $ 19,545 budget. Other revenues applied against these costs are tuition, Chapter 70, Chapter 71
S 1,413,429 transportation reimbursement, earnings on investments, local-other, P-card rebates
ASSESSMENTS-OPERATING-MONTEREY Sy n:226/008 |RSE L, 27T T S 1,490,811 | S 1,525,963 | S 35,152 and transfers from E&D. Each town's share of the remaining balance is based on FY19
$ 2,655,396 minimum required contribution levels established in the Governor's preliminary
ASSESSMENTS-OPERATING-NEW MARLBOROUGH S 2,422,293 | § 2,450,256 S 2,820,881 (S 2,709,303 | S (111,578) budget.
S 6,124,868
ASSESSMENTS-OPERATING-SHEFFIELD S 6,265,065|S 6,117,978 S 6,166,160 | S 6,765,992 | S 599,832
S 15,867
ASSESSMENTS-CAPITAL-ALFORD S 13,434 | 13,169 S 11,628 | § 11,491 | (137)
s ol 963 Total capital assessment (not including MSBA roof/boiler project) of $358,461 is based
ASSESSMENTS-CAPITAL-EGREMONT S 46,502 | S 46,569 S 47,676 | S 42,365 | S (5,310) ; g e R A e
S 56,545 ona lcamtal bu'dgeF in that same ar.nount.. Eac : iha
R TR s s e T T $ 42,368 | $ 42,264 S 47,051 | 42,251 | $ (4,800) required contribution levels established {n ti'.le Governor's prehmma'ry budget.
S 106.230 Payments on the ?3,605,000 general obligation school bond began in FY18, and are
ASSESSMENTS-CAPITAL-NEW MARLBOROUGH $  83704|$ 81,045 $ 89,0298 75016 | §  (14,014) sheduleddoene inpyag:
: S 245,028
ASSESSMENTS-CAPITAL-SHEFFIELD 5 216,492 | $ 202,359 $ 1946155 187,338 | § (7,278)
ASSESSMENTS - BOILER/ROOF PROJECT BOND - ALFORD S 12,821 | S 8,752 | S (4,069)
B ir Y e e iR $ 57566 | 4 32,267 | & (20,299) Total capital assessment on the roof/boiler bond of $273,017 is based on a capital
. - . budget for principal and interest payments on long-term debt of $386,350.
Assessments were lowered by a total of $113,333 by using $63,547 in E&D and
$49,786 in FY18 excess MSBA and Reoffering Premium funds.. Each town's share is
ASOESSMENIGE BOILFRAOOE PHOIECLBONDNONTEREY > 51,877 | 5 B a0 (15,697) based on FY19 minimum required contribution levels established in the Governor's
preliminary budget.
ASSESSMENTS - BOILER/ROOF PROJECT BOND - NEW MARLB S 98,161 | S 57;135.1% (41,026)
ASSESSMENTS - BOILER/ROOF PROJECT BOND - SHEFFIELD S 214,576 | S 142,683 | S (71,893)
EARBNINGS ON INVESTMENTS S 6,249 | S 9,181 | S 6,510 | S 7,000 | S 7,000 | S -
LOCAL - OTHER S 3,135 | S 5915 | S 446 | S 300 | S 300 S -
COMMUNITY SERVICE S - S 318§ - S 5 S -
P-CARD REBATES S 481 | S 726 | S 486 | S 700 | S 700 | S -
TRANSFERS FROM E&D FUND S 336,500 | § 540,120 | S 511,803 | $ 500,000 | $ 463,547 | S (36,453)
TRANSFERS FROM SPECIAL REVENUE S 14,763 | S - S - S - S -
TOTAL REVENUE $ 14,953,230 $ 15,373,069 $ 15,891,743 S 16,366,713 S 16,690,011 S 323,298 1.98%







FY19 versus FY18 Assessments, by Town
As of the March 9, 2018 F19 Budget Hearing

_ CHANGESIN REVENUE SOURCES, FY1
TOWN ASSESSMENTS _ ‘

201,042

TUITION e, (30,000)
CHAPTER 70 e 12,880
CHAPTER 71 y (44,171)
|MEDICAID CLAIM L

USE OF E&D







TOWN OF MONTEREY
435 Main Rd. P.O. Box 308
Monterey, MA 01245

Southern Berkshire Regional School District School Committee
491 Berkshire School Rd. P.O. Box 339
Sheffield, MA 01257

March 8, 2018

Dear Members of the SBRSC

The Town of Monterey respectfully requests that all proceedings to close the Monterey School
be ‘tabled’, so that the residents of Monterey may have time to express their wishes directly to
the Monterey Selectboard and School representative.

The Town of Monterey is aware and wholly sympathetic to the budgetary challenges that the
Southern Berkshire Regional School District faces. With this understanding, if this request is
approved and the closure vote is ‘tabled’, the Town of Monterey will assume all operational

costs of the Monterey School during the ‘tabling period’.

Respectfully,

o

Steven Weisz, Chair Carol Edelman Kenneth Basler
Monterey Select Board

SB/mn

Phone: 413.528.1443 x114 Fax: 413.528.9452

admin@monte reyma.gov
www.monterey ma.gov





